Allison Edwards

From: Planning Admin
Subject: FW: Discharge of Condition Applications

From: Tony Gordon

Sent: 26 January 2021 09:38

To: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>; Helen Oakes <Helen.Oakes@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Discharge of Condition Applications

David,
| have reviewed the submitted documents for both applications and have no concerns.

Tony Gordon
Senior Strategic Transport Officer

From: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 January 2021 15:58

To: Helen Oakes <Helen.Oakes@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>; Tony Gordon <tony.gordon@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Subject: Discharge of Condition Applications

Good afternoon

There are two applications out to consultation for the discharge of conditions on two sites within the wider STDC
site. The consultation period has only expired today, however we are being chased by Lichfields to progress these to
a decision as contractors are waiting to start on the sites. The two applications are R/2020/0799/CD and
R/2020/0800/CD. If you are not going to have any comments or objections can you please drop me an email to
confirm this to allow us to progress to a decision.

Any questions let me know.

Kind Regards

David Pedlow MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Redcar & Cleveland House

Kirkleatham Street

Redcar

Yorkshire

TS10 1RT

Tel: 01287 612546

Email: david.pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland
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